FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Jerome J. Manarchuck
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-7226
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/imb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B3

INTERNET ADDRESS: Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov
April 4, 2014

Mark Lipp, Esq.

Wiley Rein LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Re:  Radio License Holding CBC, LLC
KKOH(AM), Reno, NV
Facility ID No. 11236
License Application: BMML20140206AJY

Dear Counsel:
This letter is in reference to the above-captioned license application for station KKOH(AM).
A preliminary engineering study of the license application revealed the following deficiencies:

1. Applicant did not include the actual measurements to establish that sampling devices
agree within the manufacturer’s rated accuracy in accordance with Section 73.151(2)(1).

2. Paragraph 3 of Exhibit #1 states that the modeled and measured base impedances at the
ATU output jacks, with the other towers short circuited at their ATU output jacks agree
within +/- 2 ohms and +/- 4 percent for resistance. However, it appears that the modeled
and measured base impedances that are compared in Exhibit #1A are for open circuit
conditions. Licensee will need to clarify Exhibits 1 and 1A.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld until the applicant submits an
amendment. Failure to respond within 60 days from the date of this letter

may result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the rules. For
questions, please contact the processing engineer.

It is further noted that station KKOH(AM) is currently authorized by STA (BESTA-
20140102ATO) to operate with parameters at variance from license values and/or reduced power
while maintaining monitor points within license limits. The STA expires on April 23, 2014.



Therefore, KKOH(AM) should file an amendment correcting the deficiencies mentioned above
before its STA expires or will need to timely file a further extension of its STA.

Sincerely,
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cc: R. Stuart Graham
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